
CITY of LA GRANDE 

Urban Renewal Agency and Urban Renewal Advisory Commission 

Wednesday, July 7, 2021
Immediately Following City Council Regular Session 

AGENDA 
The meeting will be available for viewing via the City’s scheduled Charter Communications channel 180 
that will begin at 6:00 p.m. on July 7, 2021, on the La Grande Alive website at https://eoalive.tv/city-
events/ or on the Eastern Oregon Alive.TV Facebook  page at https://www.facebook.com/EOAliveTV. 

1. URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY and URAC
a. Call to Order
b. Roll Call

Per ORS 192.670(1), Some Agency Members may be participating in this Regular Session by electronic communication. 

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

3. CONSENT AGENDA (Agency Only)
The Consent Agenda includes routine items of business which may be approved by one Motion of the Agency.  Any Agency Member so
desiring may by request remove one or more items from the Consent Agenda for individual consideration under the Unfinished or New
Business portion of the Agenda.

a. Consider:  Approval of Regular Session Minutes; June 2, 2021

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Those individuals who wish to address the Council in connection with any item which is printed on tonight’s Agenda may do so during
the time that item is under discussion by the Council.  Individuals wishing to speak to the Council about non-Agenda items may do so
during this Public Comments portion of the Agenda.  Please print your name and address on the Public Comments Sign-in Sheet,
located on the podium.  When addressing the Council, speak loudly and clearly into the Podium microphone, and state your name.  In
the event the Mayor does not announce a time limit for comments, each speaker is asked to confine his or her comments to three
minutes in length.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Consider:  Appointment to Urban Renewal Advisory Commission (Agency Only)      [CLEMENTS] 
b. Consider: Awarding Funding, 2021 CALL FOR PROJECTS (Agency and URAC)  [STROPE] 

I. TRAVELODGE – 2215 Adams Avenue
II. VALLEY INSURANCE – 1603 Washington Avenue

8. DISTRICT MANAGER COMMENTS

9. AGENCY MEMBER COMMENTS

10. ADJOURN

_____________________________
Sandra Patterson
City Recorder

The Urban Renewal Agency reserves the right to convene an Executive Session for any purpose authorized under ORS 192.660 
Persons requiring special accommodations who wish to attend the Agency Session are encouraged to make arrangements prior to the 
meeting by calling 541-962-1309. The City of La Grande does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities. 

https://eoalive.tv/city-events/
https://eoalive.tv/city-events/
https://eoalive.tv/city-events/
https://www.facebook.com/EOAliveTV


Agenda Item. 3.a. 
Office Use Only 

CITY of LA GRANDE 

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY ACTION FORM 

Agency Meeting Date July 7, 2021 

PRESENTER:         Robert A. Strope, District Manager 

AGENCY ACTION:          CONSIDER CONSENT AGENDA  

1. MAYOR: Request Staff Report

2. MAYOR: Entertain Motion

Suggested Motion:  I move we accept the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 

OR 

Suggested Motion:  I move we accept the Consent Agenda as 
amended. 

3. MAYOR: Invite Agency Discussion

4. MAYOR: Ask for the Vote

********************************************************************************************************************************* 
EXPLANATION:  A Consent Agenda includes routine items of business with limited public interest, which may
be approved by one Motion of the Agency.  Any Agency Member may, by request, remove any item of business 
from the Consent Agenda.  

a. Consider:  Approval of Regular Session Minutes; June 2, 2021

********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Reviewed By: (Initial)        AGENCY ACTION (Office Use Only) 
District Manager  _____ Human Resources Dept _____ 
City Recorder _____ Library  _____  Motion Passed 
Aquatics Division  _____ Parks Department  _____  Motion Failed; 
Building Department _____ Planning Department _____  Action Tabled: 
ED Department _____ Police Department _____ Vote: 
Finance  _____ Public Works Department _____ 
Fire Department _____  Resolution Passed 

Effective Date: 

 Ordinance Adopted 
First Reading:   
Second Reading: 
Effective Date:  

AGENCY ACTION FORM TEMPLATE REVISED 12-8-17 



Agenda Item 3.a. 
Office Use Only 

CITY OF LA GRANDE
Urban Renewal Agency Regular Session

June 2, 2021

Immediately following Budget Committee Regular Session
The meeting was available for viewing via the City’s scheduled Charter Communications channel 180, on the La 
Grande Alive website at https://eoalive.tv/city-events/ and on the Eastern Oregon Alive.TV Facebook page at 
https://www.facebook.com/EOAliveTV.  

MINUTES 

AGENCY MEMBERS PRESENT: AGENCY MEMBERS ABSENT EXCUSED: 
Steve Clements, Mayor 
Gary Lillard, Mayor Pro Tem 
John Bozarth, Agency Member 
David Glabe, Agency Member 
Nicole Howard, Agency Member 
Mary Ann Miesner, Agency Member 
Justin Rock, Agency Member 

STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Strope, District Manager 
Sandra Patterson, City Recorder 
Stacey Stockhoff, Assistant to the District Manager 
Gary Bell, Police Chief 
Michael Boquist, Community Development Director 
Kyle Carpenter, Public Works Director 
Emmitt Cornford, Fire Chief  
Joe Fisher, Building Official 
Christine Jarski, Economic Development Director 
Heather Rajkovich, Finance Director 
Stu Spence, Parks and Recreation Director 
Anita Zink, Human Resource Specialist 

Per ORS 192.670(1), Councilors and Staff participated in this 
Regular Session by electronic communication. 

ROLL CALL Mayor CLEMENTS called this Regular Session of the Urban 
Renewal Agency to order at 6:08 p.m.; Roll Call was taken; 
and a quorum was determined to be present. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Consider:  Approving Regular Session Minutes;

March 3, 2021
b. Consider: Accepting “Exhibit A” for Fiscal Year

2021-2022; Urban Renewal Agency/City
Intergovernmental Agreement

The following Motion was introduced by ROCK; HOWARD 
providing the Second:  

MOTION:  I move that we accept the Consent Agenda as 
presented.  

https://eoalive.tv/city-events/
https://eoalive.tv/city-events/
https://www.facebook.com/EOAliveTV


City of La Grande 
Urban Renewal Agency Minutes 
Regular Session of June 2, 2021 
Page 2 

S:\Manager's Office\MEETINGS\MINUTES\2021\URA\06-02-2021 URA Minutes.doc 

VOTE MSC. (unanimous) 

PUBLIC COMMENTS None 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
a. Consider:  Resolution Adopting Budget,

Making Appropriations; Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Mayor CLEMENTS announced that the Public Hearing was 
Open at 6:13 p.m. on the Fiscal Year 2021-2022, Urban 
Renewal District Budget, as approved by the Urban Renewal 
District Budget Committee on May 10, 2021.  

STAFF REPORT Mayor CLEMENTS requested the Staff Report. 

Robert STROPE, District Manager/Budget Officer  

STROPE stated that during the Public Hearing on May 10, 
2021, the Urban Renewal District (URD) Budget Committee 
met as advertised to consider and accept public testimony 
in connection with the proposed Fiscal Year 2021 – 2022, 
Budget.  At the close of that Public Hearing, the Committee 
voted to certify to the County a request that $62,078,898 in 
the increment value be used for the purpose of dividing 
taxes, approve the proposed Budget as presented and 
forward the Budget to the Urban Renewal Agency for 
adoption during a Regular Session on June 2, 2021. 

STROPE also mentioned that there were only two (2) 
applications that were submitted for the Call for Projects 
(CFP) program this year. 

PUBLIC TESTIMONY None 

Mayor CLEMENTS closed the Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 
2021-2022, Urban Renewal District Budget at 6:15 p.m. and 
invited Agency discussion.  

AGENCY DISCUSSION Mayor CLEMENTS was surprised to hear that only two 
applications for the Call for Projects (CFP) program were 
received this year, but added that the decline in applications 
could be due to the pandemic leading some businesses to 
be more conservative in their decisions for starting any new 
projects or renovations to their businesses. 

MOTION The following Motion was introduced by MIESNER; 
HOWARD providing the Second:  

Motion:  I move that the proposed Resolution adopting the 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022, Urban Renewal District Budget be 
Read by Title Only, Put to a Vote, and Passed.  

AGENCY DISCUSSION None 



City of La Grande 
Urban Renewal Agency Minutes 
Regular Session of June 2, 2021 
Page 3 

S:\Manager's Office\MEETINGS\MINUTES\2021\URA\06-02-2021 URA Minutes.doc 

Upon Mayor CLEMENTS’ request, the City Recorder read the 
Proposed Resolution by Title Only.  

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LA GRANDE URBAN 
RENEWAL AGENCY, OF THE CITY OF LA GRANDE, UNION 
COUNTY, OREGON, ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 – 
2022, BUDGET; MAKING APPROPRIATIONS; AND LEVYING 
TAXES [4806] 

VOTE MSC. SIX (6) of the SEVEN (7) Agency Members present 
voted in the affirmative; BOZARTH abstained from voting, 
stating he was not present at this meeting. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS None 

NEW BUSINESS None 

DISTRICT MANAGER COMMENTS In response to MIESNER’s question regarding fund 
availability to a Call for Projects (CFP) applicant if they were 
to apply at a later time of the year, STROPE answered that 
the current CFP policy does not allow the Agency to accept 
out of cycle requests for projects, but the Agency could 
initiate a project with certain dedicated funds that were 
available in the Urban Renewal Budget, depending on what 
happens with the EDA Grant, which would be approximately 
$100,000. 

STROPE stated that Christine JARSKI turned in her 
resignation and her last day would be Thursday, June 17, 
2021.  STROPE thanked her for her employment, to which 
JARSKI stated that she enjoyed working for the City of La 
Grande and with the City Council/Agency.  She also gave a 
brief status update on the current projects that she was 
working on and was hoping to finalize in the next couple of 
weeks. 

With only two CFP applications received for the program 
this year, STROPE stated that the scoring and the 
presentation for approval through the Agency/Urban 
Renewal Advisory Commission (URAC) could be done the 
same night and in conjunction with the Wednesday, July 7, 
2021, Regular City Council Meeting, or it could be held on 
Monday, July 12, 2021, by itself.  A discussion was held on 
how to proceed with the meeting, to which it was decided 
that the Urban Renewal Agency and URAC would consider 
the funding requests in conjunction with the Regular 
Session City Council meeting on Wednesday, July 7, 2021.   

AGENCY MEMBER COMMENTS MIESNER stated that JARSKI would be missed and wished 
her well, to which LILLARD, Mayor CLEMENTS and ROCK 
also chimed in thanking her for all that she has done for the 
City of La Grande during her employment. 



City of La Grande 
Urban Renewal Agency Minutes 
Regular Session of June 2, 2021 
Page 4 

S:\Manager's Office\MEETINGS\MINUTES\2021\URA\06-02-2021 URA Minutes.doc 

ADJOURN 

There being no further business to come before this Regular Session of the Agency, Mayor CLEMENTS 
adjourned the meeting to the City Council Regular Session at 6:28 p.m.  

ATTEST: APPROVED: 

_____________________________________________  ___________________________________________ 
Stacey M. Stockhoff  Stephen E. Clements 
Assistant to the District Manager Mayor  

APPROVED: ___________________________________ 



Agenda Item. 7.a. 
Office Use Only 

CITY of LA GRANDE 

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY ACTION FORM 

Agency Meeting Date:  July 7, 2021 

PRESENTER:  Steve Clements, Mayor 

AGENCY ACTION:            CONSIDER URBAN RENEWAL ADVISORY COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

1. MAYOR: Summarize Recruitment and Appointment Processes

2. MAYOR: Summarize Vacancies, as noted below

3. MAYOR: Entertain Motion

Suggested Motion:  I move that Alana Carollo be appointed to 
the Urban Renewal Advisory Commission, for the remainder of a 
three-year term which will expire on December 31, 2023. 

4. MAYOR: Invite Additional Agency Discussion

5. MAYOR: Ask for the Vote

********************************************************************************************************************************* 
EXPLANATION:  The five-member Urban Renewal Advisory Commission (URAC) is composed of members
who are actively interested in curing and preventing conditions of blight and improving the physical economic and 
social conditions with the Urban Renewal District (URD) and meets on an as needed basis and recommends policy 
changes to the Agency.  

Ms. Carollo has previously served on Urban Renewal Advisory Commission from 2018 to 2020.   

Currently seated members of the Urban Renewal Advisory Commission who meet the requirements of the 
Resolution and the expiration of their terms is as follows: Roxie Ogilvie, 2022; and Matt Scarfo (Taxing 
Jurisdiction Representative), 2022.  

The appointment of Ms. Carollo would leave two (2) vacancies, for which staff will continue to advertise.  

********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Reviewed By: (Initial)        AGENCY ACTION (Office Use Only) 
District Manager  _____ Human Resources Dept _____ 
City Recorder _____ Library  _____  Motion Passed 
Aquatics Division  _____ Parks Department  _____  Motion Failed; 
Building Department _____ Planning Department _____  Action Tabled: 
ED Department _____ Police Department _____ Vote: 
Finance  _____ Public Works Department _____ 
Fire Department _____  Resolution Passed 

Effective Date:   
 Ordinance Adopted 
First Reading:   
Second Reading: 
Effective Date:  
Second Reading: 
Effective Date:  

AGENCY ACTION FORM TEMPLATE REVISED 06-03-2021 



S:\Manager's Office\FORMS\Commission Forms\2020\03-04-2020 Boards and Commissions Application.docx 

CITY of LA GRANDE
Application for Boards, Advisory Commissions and Committees

Name:   ____ 

Street Address: Mailing Address:  

   

Preferred Phone Number:  Alternate Number:  

Email Address:  

City Resident?  Yes     No          City Employee?   Yes     No 

Have you previously served on any of the City’s Boards/Advisory Commissions/Committees?  Yes     No 

If yes, which one(s) and when?      
Applications will be retained for 90 days, after which you will need to complete a new application for consideration to fill a vacancy. 

Applying for:  Please indicate your preferences by putting a number in the box next to those on which you would like to serve~~1 
for your first choice, 2 for your second, etc.,—you may serve on two (2) plus the Budget Committee. 

On how many Commissions, other than the Budget Committee, do you wish to serve?  One      Two

 Air Quality 

  Arts 

  Budget Committee 

   Building Board of 
Appeals 

    Community 
Landscape and 
Forestry 

 Parking, Traffic 
Safety, and 
Street 
Maintenance 

 Parks and 
Recreation

The following Advisory Commissions have specific requirements and expectations.  Please initial on the line in 
front of the Advisory Commission for which you are applying to indicate that you meet and agree to these 
requirements and expectations. 

________  Landmarks  Members appointed to the Landmarks Advisory Commission shall have a demonstrated 
interest, competence, or knowledge of historic preservation.  At least three (3) members should be professionals 
from the disciplines of history, archaeology, planning, law, architecture or architectural history.  An individual appointed to 
the Landmarks Advisory Commission shall be resident of the City or a property owner within the Historic District of the 
City of La Grande, Oregon; except that two (2) such members may be residents of Union County. 

_______  Library  Chapter 357 of Oregon Revised Statutes requires that a public library be governed by a Library 
Advisory Commission.  Commission members shall be individuals who are actively interested in Library services 
and programs, and in all instances, serve as advocates for the Cook Memorial Library, its services and programs.  
The five (5) Commissioners shall serve four-year (4-year) terms.

_______  Planning  Members of the Planning Commission are required to complete an annual Statement of 
Economic Interest, to be submitted to the Oregon Government Ethics Commission.  ORS 227.020 provides the 
authority for the creation of a Planning Commission.  The Commission renders final decisions in connection with certain 
land use procedures, unless appealed to the City Council.  All five (5) members of the Commission shall reside within the 
Urban Growth Boundary, but only one (1) may reside outside the City limits.  A member of the Planning Commission 
may serve no more than two (2) consecutive terms, but may again be considered for appointment after one (1) 
year of nonparticipation on the Commission.

_______  Union County Tourism Advisory Committee   City appointed members to this Advisory Committee shall 
be either the owner or manager of a large lodging property in La Grande, or the owner or manager of a La Grande 
retail business or restaurant. 

1200 B Ave
La Grande, OR 97850

1200 B Ave
La Grande, OR 97850

757-647-9228 n/a
alanamgarner@gmail.com

URAC

Alana Garner Carollo

Text
Text

, term expired 12/31/20

spatterson
Highlight

spatterson
Highlight

spatterson
Highlight

spatterson
Highlight

spatterson
Highlight



S:\Manager's Office\FORMS\Commission Forms\2020\03-04-2020 Boards and Commissions Application.docx 

_______  Urban Renewal Advisory Committee (URAC) An individual appointed to the Urban Renewal Advisory 
Commission shall be actively interested in curing and preventing conditions of blight and improving the physical, 
economic and social conditions within the Urban Renewal District.  Members shall be residents of La Grande; or the 
owner of real property or a business located in the Urban Renewal District; or an elected official or highest appointed official 
of a taxing jurisdiction impacted by Urban Renewal.  Additionally, two Commissioners must own or manage a business 
(though it does not need to be located in the Urban Renewal District)  

For URAC ONLY: Do you:  Own a property(ies) or business(es) in the La Grande Urban Renewal District?  
 Yes   No 

If yes:  Name of business:  Address:  

Do you:  Own or manage a business(es)?  
 Yes   No 

If yes:  Name of business:  Address:  

Are you an elected official or highest appointed official of a taxing jurisdiction impacted by Urban Renewal?  
 Yes   No 

If yes:  Name of Jurisdiction:  Position:  

Please indicate why you are volunteering and what makes you a good candidate to serve.  Please include any special 
training, experience, education, and/or qualifications you may have that are unique or specific to the Advisory 
Commission/Committee for which you are applying.  (Please attach no more than one additional typewritten page). 

 

 
              

__________     

PLEASE RETURN YOUR COMPLETED APPLICATION TO:  Stacey Stockhoff, Assistant to the City Manager, or 
Sandra Patterson, City Recorder; 1000 Adams Avenue/P. O. Box 670; FAX (541) 963-3333 
********************************************************************************************************************************************************** 

Pursuant to City of La Grande Ordinance, applicants for Boards and Advisory Commissions/Committees may be 
subject to a background review.  Please complete the following Release for Background Check.  This information 
is for office use only and not subject to public disclosure. 

Name:       Date of Birth: 

Mailing/Street:     Social Security #: ________________________ 

(Address)      

Signature  _______________________________________________ Date:    
__--- 

For Office Use Only 

Criminal Background search completed by:   on 

___   Eligible for Hire ___   Further investigation recommended 
         (negative)           (positive) 

Alana Garner Carollo 02-08-1987
1200 B Ave
La Grande, OR 97850

will provide upon req.

May 31, 2021

AGC

I would like to continue serving on the Urban Renewal Advisory Committee; to continue to work with the members of URAC and the URA to 

assist with the physical, economic, and social conditions within the Urban Renewal District.  I have recently received my M.A. in Preservation 

Design from Savannah College of Art and Design. 

spatterson
Highlight

spatterson
Highlight



Agenda Item.  7.b.
Office Use Only 

CITY of LA GRANDE
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY ACTION FORM

Agency Meeting Date:  July 7, 2021

PRESENTER: Robert Strope, District Manager 

AGENCY ACTION: CONSIDER FUNDING APPROVAL FOR THE 2021 “CALL FOR PROJECTS” 
APPLICATIONS

1. MAYOR: Request Declarations of Conflict of Interest

2. MAYOR: Request Staff Report

3. MAYOR: Invite Agency/URAC Discussion

4. MAYOR: Announce Recess for Agency/URAC individual scoring of
Discretionary Points 

5. MAYOR: Reconvene the meeting and invite Staff to present scoring results

6. MAYOR: Invite Agency/URAC Discussion

7. MAYOR: Entertain Motion:

Suggested Motion:  I move approval of funding for the non-
Business Park Projects as discussed (or individual votes on 
each project)

8. MAYOR: Ask for the Vote (URA and URAC will vote)

*********************************************************************************************************************************
EXPLANATION:  The Urban Renewal Agency advertised that it would be accepting applications for grant
funding under the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 discretionary Call for Projects Program and extended the deadline given 
the lack of applications.  The Agency received two applications.  The adopted budget for this program contains 
$350,000 for projects that are not located within the La Grande Business and Technology Park.  There were no 
projects submitted for the La Grande Business and Technology Park, therefore the $125,000 budgeted for these 
types of projects will not be allocated in this round of funding. Based on the applicants’ stated project values, the 
total value for these two projects is $724,193 with total eligible grant requests of $150,000.  Staff attributes the 
decrease in the number of projects and the size of projects to COVID-19 and the resulting economic situation that 
it created.  Given the small number of projects, the decision was made to conduct the review and award during the 
Agency’s Regular Session and include the URAC in the process per the policy as opposed to holding a separate 
meeting.  We are also reducing the timeframe for review of the projects.   

The Agency approved the current policy for this program on March 6, 2019.  An important change to the Call for 
Projects policy in section C.3, “Once projects are evaluated and ranked per criteria in Subsection 6, available funds 
will be allocated to projects in order of ranking, highest to lowest, with projects receiving the full amount requested 
until the funding is exhausted.”  

The attached memo outlines the process followed with this year’s applications including the total of criteria scored 
by Staff.  Included in the Call for Projects packets that the Agency and URAC received were Scoring Sheets that 
are requested to be returned to the District Manager no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday, July 1, 2021.  

Following the Staff presentation, Agency/URAC members will discuss the projects and share any information that 
may have been gained by individual Agency/URAC members through site visits, contact with applicants, Staff and/or 
members of the public. Following the discussion, Agency/URAC members will individually award up to 40 points 
per project using forms provided and turn them into Staff. During the Break, Staff will compile the scores and order 
rank the projects.  Staff will display the spreadsheet showing the project scoring and funding amounts allocated as 



   Agenda Item. 7.b. 
July 7, 2021 

Office Use Only 
  
 
prescribed in the Call for Projects Policy Section C.3.  The Agency/URAC will then vote to approve the funding. No 
public comments, or comments by the applicants will be entertained during this Agenda Item. The Mayor will ask 
for a motion to approve project funding as discussed.  
 
Since the requested funds are less than the amount set aside in the adopted FY 2021-2022 Budget, the Agency is 
reminded that it is not obligated to award all funding in the Budget. Funds for approved projects will be available 
immediately given the Budget has been adopted.  Applicants with approved funding will be required to enter into a 
funding agreement with the Agency. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*********************************************************************************************************************************************** 
Reviewed By: (Initial)        COUNCIL ACTION (Office Use Only) 
District Manager  _____  Human Resources Dept _____   
City Recorder  _____  Library   _____   Motion Passed 
Aquatics Division  _____  Parks Department  _____   Motion Failed;     
Building Department _____  Planning Department _____   Action Tabled:     
ED Department _____ Police Department _____ Vote:     
Finance   _____  Public Works Department _____   
Fire Department   _____        Resolution Passed 
  Effective Date:     
 
           Ordinance Adopted  
  First Reading:     
  Second Reading:    
 Effective Date:    
AGENCY ACTION FORM TEMPLATE REVISED 12-8-17 






















































































































































































































































	07-07-2021 URA-URAC Agenda
	3.a. - FINAL UAF Consent Agenda
	06-02-2021 URA Minutes
	MINUTES

	7.a. - FINAL CAF - FINAL - URAC Appointment for Alana Carollo
	7.a. - FINAL URAC Application from Alana Carollo
	7.b. - FINAL AAF for CFP 2021-22
	CFP packet 2021



